

## **PAC meeting minutes 3/8/2021 via Zoom**

Secretary – Melissa Canarvis – [mcanarvis@gmail.com](mailto:mcanarvis@gmail.com)

Co-Chair (Clubs) – Erin DiCesare – [edicesare5@yahoo.com](mailto:edicesare5@yahoo.com)

Co-Chair (Events) – Annie Miraglia – [anniemiraglia@gmail.com](mailto:anniemiraglia@gmail.com)

**In attendance:** Mrs. Cahill, Melissa Canarvis, JJ Calnon, Melissa Barnard, Jackie Coccia, Meredith Mortimer, Terri Sichak

### **Principal's Remarks:**

- No new information to report

### **Monthly Topics Discussed:**

#### **Clubs:**

- Lenten Project – Meredith reported on organizing the day for putting the enrichment bags together. The 5th grade students will be putting the bags together (1/2 of the class in room 15 and ½ of the class in their classroom) on the afternoon of March 17<sup>th</sup>. The 3<sup>rd</sup> grade and 4<sup>th</sup> grades will have the opportunity to decorate the bags in advance. Jackie reached out to Molly Rule (regarding getting some press) and needs information for a press release for the media. Mrs. Cahill will be checking on this with the diocese. Pictures will be taken and sent to the Catholic Courier to post.
- Art Challenge – Tricia was not present to provide any info on this; she can report at the next meeting.
- There will be no club challenges for the month of April

#### **Events:**

- Staff treats: Sheri and Stephanie are all set for staff treats on March 19<sup>th</sup>; Sheri will contact Mrs. Cahill to make arrangements to pick up the money donated and for drop off of the treats.
- Virtual Book Fair: Melissa Barnard reported out on this. The book fair is open, and the school is halfway to the goal of 375 books purchased. The school receives 25% of the purchases back to the school to purchase books. SPX will also be receiving an additional \$50.00 for books from other promotions done already. Another hard copy flyer will be sent home this week.
- Virtual Dance Party: Friday, March 12, 2021. Emily Yates is chair. There are 30 participants signed up Prek-5. Emily will send out the Zoom link via email to the participants.
- Virtual Family Bingo: Patrick and Mary O'Connor will chair this event. The date will be Friday, April 16<sup>th</sup> from 7-8pm. They will use an online bingo board through Flippity. They would like to do something a little different and use math and science facts as well as clues about the teachers rather than a number calling; something new and different! They will look at Oriental Trading Company for prizes and Mrs. Cahill will order in advance.

### **Additional Topics Discussed:**

- Finances: Melissa C. reviewed the PAC financials from this 2020-21 school year. Mrs. Cahill indicated that the apparel sale profit was \$462.98.
- Apparel Order: Will do another sale in the fall/winter 2021
- SPX Donation Letter: Will revisit next school year. Did discuss possibly having the students write the thank you and/or to draw pictures for the thank you cards.
- Food Truck Fundraiser or Restaurant Fundraiser: Meredith reported that she has sent a few emails and just waiting for responses. Lugia's was mentioned and JJ indicated that she knew the owner and would check to see how they handle fundraisers and report back at the next meeting. Melissa C. indicated that she has been in contact with Sticky Lips via phone and email, but no response has occurred yet.

- Next month's agenda to include:
  - ~run club
  - ~teacher/staff appreciation week
  - ~restaurant fundraiser?
  - ~end of the year activities?
  - ~PAC Leadership Team positions for next (2) school years

If there are any topics you specifically would like discussed at any future meeting, please let Melissa Canarvis know ([mcanarvis@gmail.com](mailto:mcanarvis@gmail.com)). **\*\*\*Next PAC meeting – April 12th at 6:30 pm, via Zoom**